

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
RENÉ LYKKE WETHELUND



AARHUS 
(+45) 77 40 11 81 T
(+45) 40 22 87 68 M
RLW@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

René Lykke Wethelund is a specialist in the purchase and sale of enterprises, including management buy-in and management buy-out, in the raising of capital of unlisted companies, and in generational changes. Further, René has great experience in the handling of such often complicated transactions and processes.

René Lykke Wethelund has comprehensive experience in company structure, including the choice of company form and the restructuring of companies and groups of companies. His experience also comprises owner-managed enterprises, including the drafting of shareholders' agreements and principal shareholders' matters.

Further, through many years, René Lykke Wethelund has assisted businesses with tax advice and a number of disputes with the tax authorities.

EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2012-2015	Hulgaard Advokater, partner
2008-2012	Abel & Skovgård Larsen, partner
2005-2008	Bech Bruun, attorney
2000-2005	Advokatfirmaet Tommy V. Christiansen, assistant attorney and attorney

EDUCATION

2003	Admitted to the High Court of Denmark
2003	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2000	University of Aarhus, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish and English.

PUBLICATIONS

- Author of the article "Ledelsens sæde som grundlag for fuld skattepligt" in Tfs 2004, 229
Co-author of the article "Anpartsvirksomhed ved virksomhedsomdannelse: løsningen af en regelkonflikt i virksomhedsomdannelsesloven" in Tfs 2001, 2534

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of Danmarks Skatteadvokater
- Member of the board of directors of several companies

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

From 2006-2011, René Lykke Wethelund was an external lecturer in generational changes at the Aarhus School of Business and Social Sciences. Through all those years, René Lykke Wethelund has lectured on relevant topics within company law and tax law – especially concerning generational changes and restructuring.